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M Fﬁ M. Flom @ssociates, Inc. - Global Compliance Center
www.mflom.com general@mflom.com (480) 926-3100, FAX: 926-3598

March 22nd, 2001

Federal Communications Commission,
Via Electronic Filing

Attention: Andy Leimer

Applicant: Telex Communications Inc.

Equipment: FCC ID: B5DM515 (Model TR-800)
Correspondence 18485 EA99910

Hello Andy:

The following ae the responses to your gquestions, ie.

1. The User's Manual (General Description para.) shows
that the device "operates within the 518 to 608 and 614
to 746 MHz range'". "The Receiver section generally operates

on selected frequencies within the lower half of the frequency
range and the transmitter operates within the wupper half
of the frequency range".

This is the Commission's authorization to revise the Form
731 Para. 8(a) showing 614-746 MHz as the correct frequency
range.

FYI: Noted. Under TIA/EIA-603, isn't the fundamental ex-
cluded from wusing the substitution method, and only out-
of-band spurious emissions required to be measured? Please
refer to pages 14 to 17 in the Test Report.

We trust the foregoing answers your questions and meets

the requirements of the Commission.

Personal regards,

(NS Yok

MORTON FLOM . Eng.
g
mf;mgf

cc: Applicant: Charles E. Conner




